11/15/23, 12:00 PM Gmail - FW: TOOLS DUE CALIBRATION

N' Gmail Mohd Saiful Hasanun <mohdsaiful.gam@gmail.com>

FW: TOOLS DUE CALIBRATION

1 message

fadzlieadam@galaxyaerospace.my <fadzlieadam@galaxyaerospace.my>

To: mohdsaiful.gam@gmail.com

From: Muhammad Faris Hakimi Mohd Yusri <farishakimi@galaxyaerospace.my>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:06 AM
To: Procurement Team <procurement@galaxyaerospace.my>

Tue, Nov 14, 2023 at 2:54 PM

Cc: amomgmt@galaxyaerospace.my; Toolstore Team <toolstore@galaxyaerospace.my>

Subject: TOOLS DUE CALIBRATION

Salam Procurement Team,

Below are the remaining items that are due

Best Regards,

(MHB860)

ID DESCRIPTION | MODEL PART SERIAL | DUEDATE | PREVIOUS

NUMBER | NUMBER CALIBRATOR

CTE/S27A | TEMPERATURE - CAG183C NIA s7r0/2023 | SENDIMAHIR

CTE/3278 PRESSURE NI R— ik 310/2023 | SENDIMAHIR
GAUGE

CTER07 | criMPINGTOOL | Dmc | M22520/7-01 AVE4 31/10/2023 | SENDI MAHIR

Muhammad Faris Hakimi Mohd Yusri
Tool Store Keeper

for and on behalf of
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Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysia International Aerospace Centre, Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang,

Selangor Darul Ehsan.
Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my
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